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Lupe Anguiano 

From: "Lupe Anguiano" > 
To: "Pamela S. Meidell" ; "Carmen Ramirez" 

; "Maricela Morales"  
Cc: "Elaine  "Karly M e o l a " 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 6:10 PM 
Subject: Fw: date is July 26th 

Pamela, my Ocean Friend; Carmen, our Wonder Woman; Maricela, our MVP: 
I am participating in an Older Women Activist Documentary by Elaine Madsen. Shooting at UCLA (my archives) 
has been completed. Elaine wanted to shoot pictures of me on the Beach - viewing the Sunset on July 26th. I 
suggested she include an interview with the three of you - as my leaders or women who are leaders in 
environmental work - part of what I am also involved in. Somewhat like we did at UCLA. 

I hope you are interested in participating - plans are to do this July 26th - time will be around 6 pm or so at 
Mandalay Beach - probably meet at the Park - next to the Embassy Suites Hotel. I would be honored with your 
participation - I feel you are doing more then I am. doing and the impact of your work will be here - after I pass on 
to my resting place. 
Lupe 

— Original Message — 
From: Elaine Madsen 
To: Lupe Anguiano 
Cc: Karly Meola 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 10:56 AM 
Subject: date is July 26th 

Sorry for the mistake - yesterday I said July 25th without 
looking at the calendar! I do hope your friends will want 
to participate with us. Please send me your exact address 
and give me an idea of how far the beach is from where you live. We'll pick you up first and go 
check out the 
location possibilities. Will your friends be able to drive 
to the beach and meet us there? 
Please let me know. Can't wait to see you. 

7/5/2007 




